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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 11:52 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: Further Information of s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1344 
 
 
 

From: Sybille WH YUNG/DEVB <sybilleyung@devb.gov.hk>  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 11:47 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Jethro Ka Lok FUNG/PLAND <jklfung1@pland.gov.hk>; Wai Lap TANG/PLAND <wltang@pland.gov.hk>; Stephanie PH 
LAI/PLAND <sphlai@pland.gov.hk>; Horman Hung Man CHEUNG/PLAND <hhmcheung@pland.gov.hk>; Belinda YY 
CHONG/DEVB <belindachong@devb.gov.hk>; Agnes WH NG/DEVB <agnesng@devb.gov.hk> 
Subject: Further Information of s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1344 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
To support the captioned application, we would like to submit further information on the 
proposed use and site boundary which is set out at below – 
 
1. No workshop use would be carried out at the Application Site, which would be 

controlled under the conditions of the STT.  
 
2. The Application Site would not encroach the vesting order boundary as proposed by 

the Housing Department, which would be controlled under conditions of the STT.  
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Regards, 
Sybille 
 


